
May 20, 2019 

Mayor and Council of Dalton 

300 West Waugh Street 

Dalton, GA 30720 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

Please accept this as the recommendation to accept the lowest priced proposal offered by All 

Roof Systems, Inc. to replace the roofing material at Dalton City Hall. This work consists of 

removing and disposing of the existing roof tiles; replacing any damage plywood roof decking; 

covering the entire roof with a waterproof underlayment membrane, and applying new 

EcoStar Majestic Synthetic Slate Tiles. In addition, this project includes replacement of the 

current roof drainage system with appropriately sized gutters and downspouts that connect to 

the existing in‐ground drainage system. All old roofing material and gutters will be recycyled.

The City advertised for proposals through an RFP process, and received two bids. After 

evaluation of the bids using predetermined criteria, and checking previous work references, 

we recommend the low bid of $734,063.00 submitted by All Roof Systems. 

The following pages include the RFP evaluations; All Roof Systems’ project plan, and other 

supporting material. 

Best Regards, 

Jason Parker 

Dalton City Administrator 
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Jason Parker

From: Austin King <aking@krharchitects.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 3:39 PM
To: Jason Parker
Cc: 'Kenneth Harless'
Subject: Dalton City Hall Roof - Proposal Evaluation & Summary of Proposals Form
Attachments: Summary of Proposals Form.pdf; Proposal Evaluation Form.pdf

Jason, 
 
See attached Proposal Evaluation and Summary of Proposals Form for the Dalton City Hall Roofing Project.  Please let us 
know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Austin King 
Construction Administrator 
KRH Architects 
855 Abutment Road, Suite 4 
Dalton, Ga.  30720 
706.278.4242 
 



Maximum Points per Criteria 45 45 10

$734,063.00

45

$820,000.00

39.74

Prior Experience Contractor's History
No.

Lump Sum Price

Skyline Construction Services, Inc. 45 10

3 Strategic Roofing Solutions, LLC

Dalton City Hall - Roof Renovations

     Proposal Criteria Evaluation Form
April 25, 2019

1 All Roofing Solutions 45 10

Total Points AwardedProposer

6 Tera-Systems Did not turn in a bid

100.0 

94.7 

Did not turn in a bid

2



1 All Roof Solutions Yes Yes Yes

2 Skyline Construction Services, Inc. Yes Yes Yes

3 Strategic Roofing Solutions, Inc.

4 Tera-Systems

The above represents the prices received from general contractors on April 25, 2019 for the

Roof Replacement for Dalton City Hall.

Contractor Base Proposal Price
Addendum #1 

Received

$820,000.00

$734,063.00

Dalton City Hall

No.
Addendum #2 

Received

Roof Replacement

Did not turn in a bid

April 25, 2019

Summary of Proposals 

Did not turn in a bid

Bid Bond






























































































































